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Memorandum 
 

To:  Heidi York 

 

From: Candice J. Gobble, Director 

 

Date: July 5, 2024 

 

Subject: Contract Approval 
 

The Alamance County Department of Social Services requests approval of the attached contract 

that provides courtroom supervision and security within IV-D court (Child Support) and for 

service of legal processes such as show cause orders, subpoenas, arrest orders, civil complaints 

and other such papers as may be properly issued by judicial authorities.  The contract has been 

reviewed by the Alamance County Sheriff’s Department and the Alamance County Legal 

Department.        

 

The attached contract with the Alamance County Sheriff’s Department was accounted for within 

the budget for Social Services for FY 25.  The contracted amount is not to exceed $252,432.00.  

No further funding is being requested at this time for the purposes of this contract. 

 


